
 

 

The Former Wassaic Developmental Center Request for Expressions of Interest 
 

Addendum #2 
 

Release Date: May 10, 2017 

 
The following is a list of responses to questions submitted by prospective respondents (“Respondents”) 
to the Request for Expressions of Interest  for the Former Wassaic Developmental Center (“RFEI”). A 
copy of the RFEI is also available at: https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/rfei-
former-wassaic-development-center 
 
Questions listed in this document were received following the release of the RFEI on March 28, 2017. 
 

QUESTION ANSWER 

What does the State spend every year to 
operate the site? Can operating cost 
figures be broken out by categories of 
maintenance and operational services 
and by major infrastructure system 
(power, water treatment, etc)? This information is not available at this time.  

What remediation projects have been 
conducted on the site to date? This information is not available at this time.  

Can you confirm intentions to sell the 
RFEI Parcel as-is with any necessary 
public entitlements being the 
responsibility of the purchaser to 
secure?  Or will the State remain 
involved, and if so, how? 

It is anticipated that the property will be 
sold as-is, where-is following an RFP process, 
with a small parcel (cemetery) being 
retained by the State.  

What documentation, if any, is ESD or 
other State agencies aware of that 
describe risks to surrounding areas, 
including the geographic area that could 
potentially be negatively affected 
(contamination of aquifer / well water 
supply, for example) by the Sarney Farm 
Superfund subsurface contamination?  

The State is not aware of any existing 
documentation regarding these risks. 

What is the nature of, and applicable 
regulatory framework for, the landfill 
within the river floodplain (Municipal 
Solid Waste, Hazardous Material 
category, etc.)?       This information is not available at this time.  

Regarding the cemetery currently on site, 
what is the proposed requirement, if any, 
for providing ongoing access for 
descendants or relatives? 

The cemetery will be retained by the State. 
An easement is expected to be required for 
access for those with family buried in the 
cemetery. 
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Can you share a copy of the most recent 
EAF discussed or any other existing SEQR 
documentation? This information is not available at this time.  

What is well-water capacity, including 
existing wells, tanks, and other 
infrastructure?  This information is not available at this time.  

What was the maximum use of site from 
a traffic generation perspective? This information is not available at this time.  

Is NY SHPO conducting a Phase IA 
archaeological assessment? 

The Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic 
Preservation has determined that 
development at the Site identified in the 
RFEI will have no impact on archaeological 
and/or historic resources listed in or eligible 
for the New York State and National 
Registers of Historic Places. 

As currently shown in CRIS, many of the 
buildings are marked by the red squares 
indicating they have been determined 
Not Eligible?  Are these assessments the 
result of the current NY SHPO 
investigations?  See above. 

What is the current status of fire 
protection and alarm systems? Can you 
provide a record of false alarms over the 
last five years and allow communication 
access with your contracted maintenance 
firm? Is there documentation of the fire 
ratings for the buildings? 

No record of false alarms is available. Fire 
protection and alarm systems for closed and 
vacated buildings is considered inoperable.  

Does the State have access to the 
following documents, and for those to 
which it does, can you provide these to 
our team?  For those documents that the 
State is able to provide, how may we 
obtain them and by when?: 

Please see attached to this Addendum #2 a 
set of plans for each building at the Wassaic 
campus. 

1. Site Plans/Surveys; inclusive of tunnel 
network (if present)   
2. Alta Boundary and Topographic survey   
3. Any utility plans (water, sewer, electrical, 
communications)   
4. Records of sanitary / sewer / and potable 
water system locations   
5. Records of existing or most current water 

usage , including any relevant information 

about wastewater treatment plant capacity   
6. Historic resources info   



 

 

7. Building footprint and height patterns   
8. Asbestos Surveys/reports   
9. Hazardous waste reports indicating 
location, contents, and any performed or 
scheduled abatements or obligations   
10. Storage Tank Inventory and compliance 
reports: in-service, out of service, removed   
11. Prior Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessments (ESAs)   

12. NYSDEC Spill Documents    
13. USEPA Registrations (i.e., SPDES and 

RCRA)    
14. Prior Phase II ESAs   
15. Lead Surveys   
16. Soil Testing Results (laboratory data and 

locations)    
17. Land use data and / or maps   
18. Wetlands, floodplains, and other natural 
features   
19. Future planned developments that may 
affect the site   
20. OPWDD Shared Utility Services Analysis   
21. Sample contract for the site disposition   
22. List of state-funded capital projects on 
site in the last 10 years   
23. Title documents, easements, or rights of 
way, either given or received   
24. Documentation of any past or current 
litigation regarding titles or obligations   

 
 
 
Any questions regarding this addendum may be submitted to the designated contact account for this 
solicitation at wassaicRFEI@esd.ny.gov. In order to receive an update when a new addendum is posted 
to the ESD website, please email wassaicRFEI@esd.ny.gov.  If you have already emailed this account, you 
will be notified of future updates.  
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